

Academic Staff Profile

Personal Profile

Personal Details

<p>Name: Title/Qualification: Doctor of Philosophy (Physical and Health Education) socio- Psychology of Sports Department: Recreation and sports Management Designation/Position: Lecturer Email: kamau.agnes@ku.ac.ke, agnes.kamau7@gmail.com Contact Address: 43844-00100 Nairobi Area of Specialization: --Sports Psychology - Sports sociology - Legal and Ethical Issues in sports and Recreation - Sports Management Research Interests: -Students participation in sports activities - Physical education and sports pedagogy - Competitive sports activities</p> <p>Google Scholar: Dr. Agnes Kamau ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1143-7673</p>	
---	--

Academic & Professional Qualifications

2021	:	PhD – Kenyatta University- Research topic: Influence of participation in competitive co-curricular activities on self-concept, Deviant behavior and Academic performance of secondary school students.
2011-2015	:	M.Ed in Physical and Health Education at Kenyatta University
2006-2010	:	B.Ed, Kenyatta University
1995-1997	:	Diploma in Education at Kagumo Teachers College
-		
-		

Employment History

1998-2016	:	Teachers Service commission (TSC)
-----------	---	-----------------------------------

2017- Date : Kenyatta University

Achievements

-
-

Publications

Influence of Participation in Competitive Co-Curricular Activities on Self-Concept of Secondary School Students in Kenya

International Journal of Sports Science

The effect of participation in competitive sports on school connectedness of secondary school students

African Journal for Physical Health Education, Recreation and Dance

Referred Journals

- International Journal of Sports Science

-African Journal for Physical Health Education, Recreation and Dance

Conference/Workshops/Seminar Papers

Conference Papers -Presented a paper on “Effects of participation in competitive sports on school connectedness of secondary school students”, During the Federation of African University Sports Pre-Games Scientific Conference held at the University of Nairobi, Kenya on 12th July 2014

African Sport Management Association Conference (ASMA) 2019 presented a paper on motives influencing student’s participation in Sports activities

Workshops Papers

World Under 18 Athletics Championship Pre-games international symposium 10-11 July, 2017

- -American College of Sports Medicine International Team Physician course-October 16-18, 2017

RESEARCH

Agnes Wanjiku Kamau, 2021, Influence of competitive co-curricular activities on self-concept, deviant behavior and academic performance among secondary school students in central region, kenya

Agnes Wanjiku Kamau, 2015, the effect of participation in competitive

Seminars Attended

- -Research and Grant Writing Workshop 2019
- -Anti-doping workshop on 20th-february 2019
-

Supervision of Postgraduate Students

Masters

ATHLETIC IDENTITY AND ATHLETE SATISFACTION OF STUDENT-ATHLETES IN SELECTED UNIVERSITIES IN KENYA

ISHMAEL KIPRONO KURUI (B.Ed.)

Community Service and Other Engagements

- Mentoring Students at the University
- Education Programmes
- Charity work

Administrative Positions Held

Recognized university administrative positions

- Department Examination Co-ordinator